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Procurement Department Bid Section 

December 3, 2025 

ADDENDUM NUMBER: TWO (2)   

TITLE: 1412069851 (RFP) Construction Services for Miller 230kV Solar Substation                                                          

PROPOSAL DUE DATE: December 16, 2025    

TIME OF RECEIPT: 12:00 PM EST      

THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAKING THE FOLLOWING CHANGES OR 

CLARIFICATIONS:   

 

1. JEA adds “1412069851 Addendum 2 - Appendix C - E&D Drawings” and “1412069851 Addendum 2 - Appendix C - 

Miller Switchyard – BOM” documents to this Solicitation.  

 

*Please note that “1412069851 Addendum 2 - Appendix C - E&D Drawings are too large to e-mail and are available on 

Zycus or JEA.com.  

 

2. Question: Is there going to be power on site or are we going to need a generator for the project? 

 

Answer: No existing power is on site. 

 

 

3. Question: Is JEA going to supply the precast pad for the emergency station service transformer? The print says JEA, but 

the BOM says the contractor. 

 

Answer: JEA will supply this PADCO007 

 

 

4. Question: Do we have access to the Distran BOM? If so, where do we find it?   

 

Answer: Refer to “1412069851 Addendum 2 - Appendix C - E&D Drawings” and “1412069851 Addendum 2 - Appendix 

C - Miller Switchyard – BOM” documents. 

 

 

5. Question: Do you know the weight of the 85’ static poles? 

 

Answer: The poles are 35’ POLCO0002. Actual weights are unknown. 

 

 

6. Question: Are all anchor bolts supplied by JEA/Distran? The BOM says the contractor supplies the breaker anchor bolts. 

 

Answer: Anchor bolts for substation steel will be supplied by Distrain. Anchor bolts, redheads, etc. for breakers will be 

supplied by the contractor.   

 

 

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE PROPOSAL FORM. 


